No./D-Blp/ Khal Tiba / ,‘ZC/( (f
HP Forest Department

Dated Bilaspur, the ’2/6 /l@' Ci

From: D.F.O. Bilaspur (H.P.) To: C.F. Bilaspur (H.P.)

Subject: Diversion of 5.5334 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of
link road from Khal Tiba Km o/o to 7/0 within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest
Division.

Memo,

Please refer to your office Endst No. D-VI-175(M)/8838 dated 08.02.2019 on the
subject cited above.
2. The point wise reply to the observations raised vide your letter under reference is
furnished as under :-
Point 1. The digital map showing dumping sites duly signed by user agency and undersigned

has now been uploaded by the user agency against column No. C (iv) part-1.

Point 2. The cost benefit analysis is prepared & attached at Page No. 90 & 91(iii) by the user ~
agency duly counter signed by the undersigned.

Point 3. The required muck management plan has been uploaded by the user agency against .~
additional information in online Part-I.

Point 4. The required FRA certificate along with proceeding’ of SDM level and van adhikar, .
samiti has been uploaded by the user agency and enclosed herewith duly attested by
issuing authorities.

Point 5. The required documents i.e X section of dumping sites and abstract of cost estimate
along with details of measurement has been uploaded in online by the user agency

Point 6. Necessary correction has been made by user agency against column No. C(iv) on
online Part-I. The employment likely to be generated is 78570 mandays.

The proposal folders in triplicate as received vide your letter under reference are sent
herewith for favour of information and further nhecessary action at your end please.

Encls: As above

Divisional HdTest Officer,
Bilaspur Fgrest Division,
Distt. Bilaspur, H.P.



